Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES
Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor Chief Administrative Officer

MEMORANDUM

TO: Janet Graham, Comimissioner

Department of Law

FROM: Alisha Lyle, Administrative Specialist

Division of Human Resoutces

DATE: November 13, 2015

RE: Summary of Personnel Actions for Resolutions
(Council Meeting — November 19, 2015)

The following have been approved by the Mayor and are hereby submitted for Council approval for conditional
offers to the following:

PROBATIONARY CLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS
New Hires

Sharon Hayes, Customer Service Spectalist, Grade 510N, §15.808 houtly in the Division of Government
Communications, effective December 7, 2015.

Sharon Jones, Deputy Council Clerk, Grade 520E, $2,059.93 biweekly in the Office of the Council Clerk,
effective December 7, 2015.

Danielle Owens, Payroll Analyst, Grade 520F, $1,864.70 biweekly in the Division of Accounting, effective
December 7, 2015.

Wayne Miles, Resource Recovery Operator, Grade 513N, $18.299 hourly in the Division of Waste Management,
effective upon passage of Council.

William Houge, Resource Recovery Opetator, Grade 513N, $18.094 houtly in the Division of Waste
Management, effective upon passage of Council.

Sheldon Holland, Resource Recovery Operator, Grade 513N, $18.299 hourly in the Division of Waste
Management, effective upon passage of Council.

Dean Marcum, Administrative Officer, Grade 523E, $2,384.58 biweekly in the Office of the Commissioner of
Public Safety, effective November 30, 2015.
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George Thornsbury, Traffic Engineer, Grade 522E, $2,542.24 biweekly in the Division of Traffic Engineer,
effective upon passage of Council.
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